
MEMORANDUM 

To:   File Nos. S7-08-22; S7-18-21  

From:  Jessica Kloss, Attorney Advisor, Office of Trading Practices, Division of Trading and 

Markets  

Re:   Meeting with representatives from SIFMA 

On Wednesday, March 1, 2023, staff in the Division of Trading and Markets (including Carol 

McGee, Josephine Tao, Tim Riley, Patrice Pitts, James Curley, Elizabeth Sandoe, Theresa Hajost, 

Brendan McLeod, Roland Lindmayer, Jessica Kloss, Laura Weber, Joan Collopy, Brian Zupruk, and Will 

Miller), and staff in the Division of Economic and Risk Analysis (including Jessica Wachter, Amy 

Edwards, Peter Dixon, Michael Walz, and Julia Reynolds) held a meeting with SIFMA representatives 

including Joe Corcoran, Eric Colchamiro, Robert Toomey, Sebastian Mailleux, John Hooten, Joseph 

Cohn, Matt Roberts, Andrea O’Toole, and Kyla Henriksen. The topics discussed were the following 

proposed rulemakings: Short Position and Short Activity Reporting by Institutional Investment Managers; 

and Reporting of Securities Loans. 


